



EXECUTIVE IT & INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIRECTOR

Les Noriel

(626) 536-6021 | https://www.linkedin.com/in/les-noriel/ www.LesNoriel.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

An engaging Information Technology Executive leader specializing applying information system solutions and their alignment with business processes through design, delivery, implementation, and support. Known for attention to detail, increasing operational efficiencies, continuity, productivity, data security, and regulatory compliance. Proven track record of experience across financial, manufacturing. and web-based business enterprise solutions.

EDUCATION & TECHNOLOGY

BS | Industrial Design | San Jose State University

AGS | San Jose City College CISSP | (ISC)²

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Program Development | Compliance |
Information Security Management |
Cybersecurity | Risk Management | Security
Engineering & Testing | Asset Management
| Security & Identity Management | Network
Security | Security Operations | Software
Development | Service Management |
Change Management | Network Operations
| Incident Response | End Point Protection |
Audit Remediation | Change Management |
Multi-site Operations | SaaS | SOX

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Long Beach Community College District, Long Beach, CA

Director - Network Services | 2019 to 2022

Instructional and Information Technology Services (IITS) leader responsible for installing infrastructure (Networking and Servers) educational technology that hosts services, computer applications, data, and telecommunications for the college.

Fiserv, Inc., West Hills, CA

Associate Vice President - Network Services | 2007 to 2019

Managed data center operations that provided banking solutions, desktop services, support, and coordinated change management.

PSI - Psychological Services, Inc., Burbank, CA

Director – Information Systems | 2003 to 2007

Directed network operations, including procurement, budgeting, project management, business strategy, assets management, business continuity, and disaster recovery.

SCAN Healthplan, Long Beach, CA

Director of Operations - MIS | 2002 to 2003

Responsible for Information Systems organization and management, client-server applications, call center management, desktop and laptop deployment execution, and network operations.

Early Career: PeopleLink, Inc. | Director of Network Operations; Sameday.com | Director of Networking; American Pacific State Bank | Vice President – Information Systems; Monier Innovative Roofscapes | Network Services Supervisor; Legal Aid Foundation of Los Angeles | Technical Services Coordinator, and Director of Networking

RESULTS / KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Aligning team objectives with change initiatives to strengthen the comprehensive assessment of IT technologies, infrastructure, and business priorities.
- Pioneering network infrastructure to host a \$20M social media platform.
- Exhibiting exceptional business acumen, ethics, and integrity to be trusted confidant to partners, stakeholders, and leaders.
- Understanding and commitment to meeting the needs of individuals from diverse academic, socioeconomic, cultural, ability, and ethnic backgrounds.